
 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

To: Livingston County Board of Commissioners 

From: Therese Cremonte, Emergency Management Department  

Date: 12/20/2021 

Re: Adoption of the Livingston County, Hazard Mitigation Plan 2022 

through 2027 

 

This resolution is to request that the Livingston County Board of Commissioners adopt the 

updated and revised Livingston County Hazard Mitigation Plan for 2022 to 2027.  

 

Each county should develop and adopt a hazard mitigation plan. This plan identifies common 

natural hazards, probabilities, and strategies to mitigate hazard events that may potentially 

impact the county and communities within. 

 

The hazard mitigation plan is to identify hazards and vulnerabilities then utilize that information 

to make the county more resilient through planning, preparation and mitigation. The plan may be 

used by agencies and jurisdiction in the county to develop master plans for local communities 

and/or strategies to address known hazards and help lessen the impact of those hazards.  

 

The Livingston County Hazard Mitigation Plan was developed by Livingston County Emergency 

Management, Livingston County Planning Department, Livingston County Drain 

Commissioner’s Office, and Livingston County GIS. 

 

Upon adoption by the Livingston County Board of Commissioners, the plan will be submitted to 

the Michigan State Police Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division and to 

FEMA for approval.  Once fully approved, Livingston County will be eligible for federal hazard 

and flood mitigation grant opportunities.  The plan will be valid for a period of five (5) years.   

 

Once adopted by the Livingston County Board of Commissioners and approved by FEMA, the 

Livingston County Hazard Mitigation Plan will be posted for public view on the Livgov.com 

website. The 20 local jurisdictions in Livingston County will be asked to adopt the plan in order 

to be eligible for federal hazard and flood mitigation grant opportunities to address local hazards. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this matter please contact me. 
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